



Bartek Mejor

www.bartekmejor.com
(0048) 722140358
studio@bartekmejor.com

RESUME

PROFILE

I aim to combine the sensibilities of a craftsman with the tools of a digital age to create modern, tactile forms. Current clients include the renowned porcelain and crystal producer Vista Alegre, I have also worked as a consultant with producers such as Wedgwood. The results of these collaborations were recognised with the Elle Decoration Young Design Talent Award and are presented at design fairs and in curated shows, including EXPO 2015 International Exhibition in Milan and The National Museum in Moscow.

EDUCATION

Royal College Of Art United Kingdom <i>MA Ceramics & Glass</i> 2009-2011	Bath Spa University United Kingdom <i>BA(Hons) 3D Design</i> 2009-2011
---	---

EXPERIENCE

Vista Alegre Atlantis Portugal <i>External Designer</i> 2008-Present	Design and product development of porcelain & crystal giftware and tableware collections. Working externally and in-house with the design team and technical staff at the factory in Portugal.
Wedgwood Waterford Royal Doulton United Kingdom/USA <i>Design Consultant</i> 2012-2014	Preparation & development of items for production. Working on in-house projects for clients such as Gordon Ramsay, Emirates Airlines, Jasper Conran, Vera Wang.
Academy Of Fine Arts Warsaw Poland <i>Lecturer</i> 2015-Present	In charge of the ceramic programme at the Faculty of Industrial Design. Introducing design briefs and project teaching through lectures, studio teaching, demonstrations, individual and group tutorials.
University Of Brighton United Kingdom <i>Visiting Tutor</i> 2011	Visiting tutor at the School of Art & Design as part of a teaching practice during the MA programme at Royal College of Art. Lectures, presentations and individual tutorials with students of the BA course.

AWARDS

Elle Decoration International Design Awards <i>Best Young Designer Poland</i> 2015	Elle Decor Italia: Best Of Design <i>Promising Designer</i> 2014
Dmy Berlin Design Award <i>Best Designer (Nominated)</i> 2014	Must Have Awards Lodz Design Festival 2013 & 2018
Rj Washington Bursary <i>Best Designer</i> 2011	Talente Design Awards International Trades Fair Munich <i>Best Young Designer</i> 2008

Bartek Mejor

www.bartekmejor.com

(0048) 722140358

studio@bartekmejor.com

SELECTED

EXHIBITIONS

The Other Side Of Things

Polish Design After 1989

The National Museum

Krakow, Poland 2018

Ice Cream Collection

London Design Fair

London, UK 2017

Walk & Talk

International Craft Residency

Ponta Delgada, Portugal 2016

Bellezza E Pragmatismo

XXI Triennale Di Milano

Milan, Italy 2016

La Tavola Polacca

Expo 2015 Exhibition

Milan, Italy 2015

What Goes Behind...

Contemporary Ceramic Design

Inno Tech Design Expo

Hong Kong, 2015

The Open Form

Of Contemporary Polish Design

La Rotonde Gallery

Paris, France 2014

British Design: From William

Morris To Digital Revolution

The National Museum

Moscow, Russia 2014

Polish Job

Milan Design Week

Milan, Italy 2014

13th Westerwald Prize

Keramikmuseum Westerwald

Westerwald, Germany 2014

Meet My Project

La Lieu De Design Gallery

Paris, France 2014

The Wishing Table

Czechdesign Gallery

Prague, Czech Republic 2013

Young Creative Poland

4 Years On

London Design Festival

London, UK 2013

Forest And Meadow

Designtrade Fair

Copenhagen, Denmark 2013

Polish Design Focus

DMY Fair Berlin

Berlin, Germany 2013

What's For Breakfast?

Design From Central Europe

Tbilisi, Georgia 2013

New Designers: One Year On

Business Design Centre

London, UK 2012

El Nogal

International Design Residency

Pelayos, Spain 2012

33rd International

Porcelain Symposium

Walbrzych, Poland 2009

Ceramica Multiplex

International Festival

Varazdin, Croatia 2009

Treasure Of Digital Form

Galerie Handwerk

Munich, Germany 2008

Talente Awards

International Trades Fair

Munich, Germany 2008

SKILLS

Languages:

English

German

Polish

Technical skills:

3D modelling from technical drawings

preparing CAD files for 3D printing, CNC

renderings/visualisations of items

complex embossments/debossments

2D technical drawings

modelmaking

mouldmaking

Software:

Adobe Creative Suite

Rhinoceros

Zbrush

Cinema 4D

Vray

References upon request